GENERAL
ASSEMBLY

INITED NATIONS

GENERAL
A/CONF.2/SR. 24

27 November 1951
ENGLISH
ORIGIN/L: . ENGLISH and - *
FRENCH

»~

Dual distribution

Ty

CONFERENCE OF PLENIPOTENTIARIES ON THE STATUS OF

REFUGEES AND STATELESS PERSONS
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE TWENTY-FOURTH MEETING

. held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva,
on T‘.ISSday, 17 July 1951’ at 9.30 a.0lle

CONTENTS: Pages
1, Sta.,a'r.enf;i:y the President on the Kansas City o
disaster. _ &
2, Consideration of the draft Convention on the A

Status of Refugees (item 5(a) of the azenda)
(A/CONF.2/1 and Corr.l, A/CONF.2/5 and Corr.l)
(resumed i‘rom the twenty-third meeting):

(1)

- (41)

(ii1)

(1v)
(v)

(vi)

Article 1 - Definition of the tem "refugee" L
(A/CONF.2/L, ./CONF,2/64, :
A/CONF.2/7l,, h/CONF.2/76,
A/CONF.2/78, ifCONF.2/79)
(continued)

Article 2 - General obligations (resumed from
the fourth meeting)

Article 3 - Non-discrimimation (4/CONF.2/28,
A/CONF.2/72,) (resumed from the
eighteenth meeting)

Article 3B~ (resumed firom the s:xth meeting)

Artiele 4 - Exempuon from reciproclty'
(4/CONF.2/32) (resumed from the
-gixth meeting)

Article 5 < Exemption from except:.onal RTINS,
: . measures (i/CONF.2/37; A/CONF 2/83) .
(resumed from the severih meeting)

Y




'Jt/eomr.g/sa.-za :

- page 2
Present:
Presi&ent: Mr, LARJEN
Members:
Australia ‘ Mr, SHAW
, Mr. BURBAGE

Austria i Mr. FRITZER
Belgium - Nr. HERMGNT
Brazil . Mr. de OLIVZIRA
Canada . Mr. CHANCE
Columbia _ ' Mr. GIRALDO-JARANILIO
Denmark Mr, HOEG
Egypt - lr, MAHER '
Federal Republic of Germany - Mr, von TRUTZSCHLER
"France " Mr. ROCHEFORT
Greece o Mr. PAPAYANNIS
The Holy See - Archbishop BERNARDINI
Iraq : Mr. 41 PACHACHI
Israel _ . Mr. ROBINSON
Italy . Mr. THEODOLIL
Monaco Mr, SALAMITO y
Netherlands Baron van BOETZELAER
Norway - Mr. ARFF '
Sweden Mr. PERSSON

. Switzerland (and Liechtenstein) ~ Mr, SCHURCH

. Turkey Nr. MIRAS
United Kingdom of Great . ;

Britain and Northern Ireland ' Mr, HOARE

Unlted States of Amsrica Mr, WARREN
Venezuela Nr. HONTOYA

' Yugoslevia Mr. MAKIEDO
: ‘ « Mr, BOZOVIC



s

High GommissidnerAfor Refugees

Representatives of speciulized agencies and of
other inter-governmental organizations:

International Refugee Organization
Council of Surope

AfCONFiR/sREL
.page 3

Mr. van HEUVEN GOEDHART

Mr, SCHNITZER -
Mr, TALIANI de MARCHIO

Representatives of non-goyernmental orgenizations:

Category 4

International Confederation of Free
Tradé Unions

Category B and Register
Caritas Internationalis

Commission of the Churches on
International Affairs

Consultative Council of Jewish
Orgunizotions

Co-ordinating Board of Jewish
Organizutions
International Council of Women.

Pax Romana

Standing Conference of Voluntary
Agencies

World Jewish Congress

World's Young YWomen'!s Christian
Association <

Secretariat:
—— )
kr, Humphrey -

Miss Kitchen

Miss SENDER
Mr, BRAUN

dr. METTERNICH
Mr, REES

kr. MEYROWITZ

Mr. WARBURG
Dr, GIROD -
Mr, BUENSOD '

Mr. REES -
Mr. RIZGNER

Miss ARNOLD

Executive Secrétany L
Deputy Executive Sodretﬁryfi’i




A/CONF,2/5R 2L
~ page &

l. STATAMGNT BY THS PRISIDANT ON THE KaNSAS CITY DISASTER -

The PFRSSIDINT said that he wished to express the profound sympathy of
- the Conference with the vietims of the disuster whicii had just occurred in Kenass
City, as a result of which meny thousands of people had been made homeless,

Mr, WARREN (United States of america) said that he dseply appreciated -
the President's expression of sympathy which he would convey to the United States

. Geverment .

2, CONSIDZRATION OF THZ DRAFT CONVENTION ON THS STATUS OF RJ‘U 55 (item 5(a)
of the dgenda) (i/CONF.2/1 and Corr.l, A/CONF. 2/5 and Corr.l)(resumed from the
twenty third meeting):

(1) article 1 - Definition of the term "refugee" (A/CONF.2/h, A/CONF.2/6i,
/CONF.2/ 7k, A/CONF.2/76, &/CONF.2/78, A?CONF.2/79) (continued)

The PRE3ID.NT announced that the leader of the Zgyptian dslegation
would be absent from Geneva for a few duys. It would bs most undesirable for
the Conference to discuss his amendment (A/COkF.2/13) to paragraph C of article 1
~ in his cbsence, and he (the President) therefore suggested that its consideratien

v‘might be deferred. .

&

It was so asgreed.

The PRISIDANT opened the discussion on puragraph E of article 1, and
drew attention to the United Kingdom zmendment (4/CONF,2/74) and to the amendment
(i4/CONF.2/76) submitted by the representative of the Pederal Republic of Germeny:

" Mr. HOaRZ (United hingdom), introducing his amendment, pointed eut that

© under sub-parograph (b) of paragraph E the provisions of the Conventlon could not .

- be invoked in the case of prosecutions genuinely arising from .nnn-poliii.cal crimes

or from acts contrary"to the purposes and principles of the United 'Nations; It
seemed to the United Kingdom Government quite arbitrary and wnjustifisble to.plece |

‘ such persons beyond the scope of the Convention. The problem had already been -

considered in connexion with article 28 (prohibition of expulsion to territories

: E—whe_re the life or freedom of a refugee is threatened), and it had been pre\ciaely»;, :




. '_' ‘pasei

to cover such cases that the French and United Kingdom delegations had submitted

* an amendment (A/COI\:F.2/69) to that article, whieh had been adopted, giving a State
the right to expel a rei’ugee whom it had admitted, if it had reasonsble grounds
for regardmg him as a.danger to national security or if he had been convicted 1n
that country of partlcularly sopious crimes or ofi‘erces. In the presence of such
a prov:.sion it seemed to him that it.was unnecessary to exclude from the benefits
of the Convention persons who came’within the terms of at any rate the first glause
of Article 14 (2) of the Universal Declaration of Human Rights. He had therefors
introduced an amendment (4/CONF.2/74) providing for two alternative coureeez
gither the tctal deletion of sub—ﬁaragraph (b) of paragraph E or at least the.
substitution of words derived from the second part of Article 1k (2) of the-
Universal Declaration of Human Rights. He: preferred the former alternative and-
would ask that it be vot~d on first, as it was difficult to define what acts wers
contrary to the purposes and prmc:.ples of the Unit.ed Nations, though he presumed 3
that what was. meant was such acts as war crimes, genocide and the subversion or |

overthrow of democratic régimes.

br. ROCHEFORT (France) said that the question was one of long standing. :
The text of paragraph E ‘; of article 1 6f the draft Convention had been or:.ginally o
proposed by the French delegation. It had been opposed by the United Kingdom in 7
the sconomic and Socizl Council, in the Third Committee of the General issembly, -
and in the'General Assembly itself. On each of those occasions, the French L
gtandpoint had been upheld and that of the United Kingdom rejected.-

It was 1mposs:.ble for France to agrc.e to drop the h.miting clause in the
case of common-law criminals, ~ The jo:mt amendment to article 28 submitted oy the =
French and United Kingdom delegations (n/CONF.2/69) and adopted by the Conference

‘ ‘met the po:.nt , it was true, with regard to that particular article; ;3 but it was N

~ essential to moke provision for differcntiating between refugees, in order to
‘eliminate common-law criminals, in the article defining the term "refugee" as well.n't:_.i
There were so many bona fide refugees that ‘it was important not to allow any
confusion between them and ordinary common-lew criminals,

He had alruady expla:.ned the difflculties experienced by his -country in that ‘1'
eonnex:mn, which were far gredter than those which could possibly arise in o




 A/GONF.2/SR2%
“page & |

countries whase geographical.poaition permitted them to refuse entry yisas to _
refugees who were common-law criminals. The deletién or retention of the provisiop
of paragraph & would f:e a prime factor in dstermining France!s attitude towﬁrds ‘
the Convention us o whole. He would add that his observations applied, mutatus
mutandis, to persons falling under the other provisions of article 14 (2) of the
Universal Declaration of Human Rights. )

Mr. von TRUTZ3CHLZR (Federal Republic of Germany) said that his delegation
had zlven the most careful consideration to the pre-occupations and arguments of
. the representative of the Consultative Council of Jewish Organizationsl) » but had
“eome to the conclusion that they were in no way justified‘by the terms of the
Federal Republic's amendment (A/CONF.2/76).

. It had been maintained that the adoption of thet amendment would in some.way
. threaten the development of the principles of :mternat:.onal law with regard to the
- pesponsibility of the individual for war crimes- and crimes against humanity. The
' ‘Federal Government of Germany was most anxious that those principles should be
firmly established and their universal applicution secured, but it doubted whether
" '_ ‘any ‘decision taken by the Confercnce would be effective in making them so.

 The real purpose of paragraph E of article 1 was to exclude from the scope of
 the Convent.mn persons regarded as cviminals, on the grounds that they should not

: ‘be placed on an equal footing with bona fide refugees. He believed that there

.. wns general agreement as to the kinds of persen who should be thus excluded; the
""ronly difficulty was to express it in a positive form, In considering that point |
the 1ega.l experts of ths Pederal Government of Germaony had decided that the matter
wonld be sufficiently covered by the terms of sub-paragraph (b) of paragraph E, by -
which anyone who had committed non—pol:.t:l.c_ul erimes or acts contrary to the |
purposes and principles of the United Nations would be excluded from the benefii;s e
of the Convention. The crimes enumerated in irticle 6 of the Charter of the |

| Tgiiit;érndtional Military Tribunal (the London Charter) were certainly to a very large

%

l) See summary record of the twenty first meeting (A/CGNF.Z/SR.zl) .




@{‘m‘- ISR S S

_extent punishable under the normal crimmal law of most ‘civilized States. : 'If
some were not covered in that way, they would come within. the scope of ar‘bicle
1 (2) of the 'Universzl Declaration of Human Rights as dcts contrary to the- pur-
poses and principles of the United Nations. His Govemment's legal experts e
therefore regurded the whole of sub-parag raph (a) of paragrap‘a E as superfluous,
and it was only in order to dvold miSunders.tsnding that his amendment made specifi:
‘mention of war crimes, crimes against humanity and ‘crimes against peace. 5

The Government of the Federal Republic of G»rmany had not participated in the; :
»preliminury work on the draft Convention, but he assumed that paragmph E had been
~bused on similar prov:.sions in the Const:.tution of the Interna'bional Refugee o
Organization (IR0). It was quite natural 'c.hat that instrument should refer %o
‘the London Charter, as the maaority of refugees falling w:.thin IRO's mndate had
become refugees owing to events connected with the second world war. The purpose’
of the Convention, however, was to extend legal protect:.on to other refugees who
plight was not the immediate consequence of the war and of the crimes mentioned
in the London Charter. It should be noted also that article 6, section (e), of
the London Charter expressly dealt with crimes against hmnan:.ty committed "bei‘ore
" or during the war", thus exeluding such crimes committed a.t a later. date.» I‘b’ S
would therefore seem logical that. the Convention should not include a reference 1o
an. ..nstrument. of incontestably limited scopes ‘ 3

Tha.t view should not be interpreted to mean that the Government of the _
Federa.l. Republic of Gemcny did not accept the def:.nitione contained in the Londo
Charter, It had been said that the purpose of’ menbioning the London Gharter was:
“to indicate the typee of orime N comnission of which would preclude persons from
-invoking the protection of the Convention. " The representative. of the Gonsultati
‘Comc‘il of Jewish Orgcmizations had sugges‘oed a wording which would meke that
point even clearer. His' own purpoee in mentioning the Geneva Conve ons” was
"'similr_r. The fact that the Geneva Conventions o8 such were .ipplicuble only to
. 'i‘uture international and civil wars, and diad’ not expressly mention the responSib

of individuuls, was therefore "of 0o importance, since puragruph E ofs the draf'h
Convention was not intended to conf:.rm the prov1s1ons of the Gens.m Conventions

e



“AJCONE.2/3Re2h T : T
page & . | R R

or the Convention on- Genocide as-such, but simply to indicate the various types gz
_ erimes envisaged, by references te definitions eonta:med in the relevant artiecles

»

of those Conventions,

‘ He had already explained that he would not insist on the exact wordmg of his J
amendment. Any solution would be acceptable to his Goverment which did not |
: contain an express reference to the Charter of t,he Intemtional Mlitaryv‘l‘nbunal,
tiis Government hoped that the Conference would not write inte the Convention conm

siderations which were quite outside its .scope. -
. ' ’ ’

Apologizing for having spoken at such length, he explained that he had done
80 to try and overcome a serious obstacle and to reaffim the whole=hearted agrees
ment of the Government of the Federal Republic of Csrmany that war criminals,

" wherever they might have succeeded in escaping to, must- be excluded from the pro- |
tection of the Gonvention. ' ‘ ’ 7

Mr. HOARZ (United Kingdom) said that if his first alternative, namely,

" the total deletion of sub-paragraph (b), did not find favour with the majoriﬁy,df
~ representatives he would not press it. What he was concerned about was that
| persons who committed minor ocrimes in their country of refuge’ should not be excludad
from the benefits accorded to refugees ‘under the Convention. He would assure the
" French representative that he ‘was fully aware of the realities of the situation,
and that he was being guided by what he must regurd as the most redsonable con=
.,»s:Ldex‘a.tlons. Mr. Rochefort was mistaken if he supposed that refugéss had never .

‘ comm:.tted crimes in the United Kingdom, or “that the United Kingdom Government had
> not occasionally admitted refugees who were erimmals. The question at issue was’
) one of principle., The Conference was engaged on framing a cha.rter of minimum

| r:v.cht.s to be guaranteed to refugees, such as property rights, social securi'by

- benefits, the right to work, rights relating to personal status, the r:l.ght of
 access to courts and S0 Ohe In all eivilized countries even a criminal posseastd
- -gueh rights, and a man who héd been committed te prisen for a erime, though he had
‘temporarn.ly to forego his social sccur:.ty benefits, s’oill retdmed the rlght of
A“':‘accass to the courts, as was explieit, for exsmple, in the rlght of appeale




: He was most anxious that refugees who had committed such crimes as*'petty
thefts in their camp should not thereby be placed once and for all beyond the . v
~ reach of the Conyent:.ono It had been argued that as a matter of civilized trea‘k- 5

ment that would not loccur- if so, he could see no objection to giving the

prinolple legal recognition ir the Convention. Otherwise States would be given

‘a loophole of which thsy coul 14 take advantage to divest themselves of responsibil,i;b’r
for any refugee who happenec’ to be convicted oi‘ any crme on their territory.

He found it difficult to understand the Freneh representotlve's attituds, g
since article 28 in its amended form already provided ade&uaue protect.:.on to _A -
States against having to harbour undesirable elements. If the so-colled comon
eriminal was to forego the *1ght of being considered a refugee for the purposes _
of the Conventlon, the joint French-Unise. Kingdom amendment to article 28 ,..;ec,.anieb-

‘entirely superfluous.

Mr. HERMENT (Belgium). observed that the d:.scues:.on had so far turned
mainly on refugees who had comm::.tted crimes in tf.e receiving c.ountr:.es, however,

paragraph B related also to refugees who had committed erimes in i‘oren.gn countr:.es,_

or even in thelr country of orlgina as things stood at present, a bong fide ° k

- refugee prosecuted by his counvry of orlgin could be. expelled by the recelving

country and handed over to the authorlties of the country of origin oy virtue of

the provisions of article 28. The United Kingdor an =ndme:“ ‘sought to preelude

that possibility, It might so happen, ne'rertheless s tha,t the receiving country

had concluded an extradition treaty with the country of origin the clauses of . - -

whi.ch might c:mflict with the provisions of the Gonvent:.on. As & result, a o

- situation would be created in which an in% vrnational convention would be in con=. ‘j
flict wita & bilateral trezitv, Thus it wos possible that, under international -

law, a refugee convicted of or charged mth a common-law cr:.me would ha.ve B

. necessarily to ‘be handed over to the guthorities of his count.ry of origln. . Lk

Inclueion of the prov:.sion in quest:.on in the Convention was therefore imperatiVe.

Mra van HEUVEN GO.H:DHART (United Nations H:Lgh Commisszoner for Refugees) :
eald thot in addition to the point made by the Belg:.an representat:.ve there, was
‘d.nother matter which 'neouirer consider. a,tion It would be observed that in t,he e



A/CONF.2/SR.2 -
pags 10

Sta.tute of the Office of the High commissionef for Refugees (A/CONF.2/h), Chapter I,
paragraph 7 (d), three categor:.es of refugees were excluded from the gompetence of
the Office, two being the same as those specified in paragraph E of the draft
Convention, the third being those who had committed a crime covered by the pro-
visions of extradition treaties, Perhaps the two provis:mns should be brought

into line, ' o

Mr, ROCHEFORT (Francs) thought that the observations which the Belgian
representatwe had just made threw a clear light on the situation, The faet '
should be stressed that the present provision had at i‘irst been the subject of &
unanimously accepted compromise, which the United Lingdom, however, had afterwards
turned down., article 14 of the Universal Declaration of Human Rights dealt with
“the right of asylum. The United Nations had had no hesitation in refusing that
right to common-law criminals. In the case of the Convention, article 1 provided
a smilar.muuns of sorting out bona fide refugees, It was mecessary to reta.ih '
that article as it stood, for it was not always possible to sereen the influx of
refugees pvoperly at the frontier, The present text of paragroph B was satis;- |
factory, Its retent:.on would not prevent Frence from granting asylum %o ind:.viduzﬂ. '
;vcomon—law criminels; but if those persons had no ___gp__ t to asylum under the
Universal Declaration, they had even less right to enjoy the benefits provided
wnder the Convention., Franee would not be able to apply the proposed definition,
}\'z_nless it contuined the limiting elause in question. -

‘ Mr. HOARE (United Kingdom) recognized the validity of the Belgiazi
.rwresentatlve's argument concerning extradition, The matter was delicate. ~Fer
exumple » a request for ‘extradition might be msde by o country from whose perseeub&.m
; the person in question had fled. In submitting the joint amendment to article 28, :
».i,,he had assumed t.hat the provisions for expulsion contained in that article in no '
‘way . affected the procedure for.extradition which, at least so for as the United
: i‘Kingdom was concerned, was entirely different. He had prusum.ed that extradition
’ ,’ would still be covered by the provisions of bileteral sgreements,  The point could
;_‘_bejx‘net by amending parugraph E so as to exclude from the application of the
lffdt}hv'ention persons liable to extradition, It would, however , in his opinion be




.pr'ei‘erable’ to pursue the alﬁernati#e course of amending article 28, if necessary,
‘g0 s to muke it eleur that its provisions in nQ way affected ex:x.stz.ng agreements
under bllateral extradition treaties.: ' L :

Mr, ROBINoON (Israel) pointed out that it was not fortuitcus that ths
clause relating to extradition which appedred in the Statut: of the High
Commissaoner's Office hod been omitted frem the dreft Convention, . The latter .
could not affect existing bilaterul agree.ments between two non-Gontracting S'bates s
“but the question arose as to which mstrummt would have precedencs in the case ‘
where a persecuting govermment ratified the draft Convention. He did not believe
that pamgréph E should be amended by the :mclusion of a clause relating %o
extradition; on sign:mg the Convention, States could always enter a re servation‘
saying thet it did not affect thelr rights and contrhctual duties under previous].y
concluded bll‘.terdl agreements relating to extrudltlon. '

Mr. HERMENT (Belgium) supported the views of the United Kingdom repre=
sentative, & cluuse referring to extradition trsatics ought o be included in
the Convention, but it would hove to be made clear that such treaties must be
observed and thot they.s‘xould remain outside thg framework of article 28. -

Mr, ROCHEFORT (France) did not know how the High Commissioner for =~ -
Refugees intended to :!.n’oerpret his Statute in respect of common=law criminals, e
but if Contmctlng States were obliged to grunt the status of refugee to. comon-
low crimimls » the pos:.tion might be reached where such persons would be considered b
as refugees under the Conv»ntion while not being regarded as such under the High
Commissioner!s Mondaote. ’

Mr. HOARE (United Kingdom) agreed ‘that there were certain disadvantages
in allowing dlvergcncles between the dofm:.tlon of refugees contained in the ‘ ‘
Statute of the High Commissioner's Office and that contoined in the Convention. :
Nevertheless s facts hud to be foceds Perhups it niight. later be found possible B
to modify the Statute, | SRS



a0
page 12 T |

Mr. ROCHEF(RT (France) observed that the divergence between the two
standpoints arose fyom the fapt that .certain delegations wished their governments
to be able to returm and expél'refugees who were common-law criminals, vhereas
the French Government wanted to be able, under certain conditions, to receive. B
' them, without, however, being compelied to apply to such individuals the benefits
accorded by the Convention., For Framnee, the definition was the oriterion for
the right of asylum, end that was vhy she attached fundemental importance to- it.

Mr. van HEUVEN GOEDHART (United Nations High Commissioner for Reﬁageea)
pointed out that the Israeli ropresentative had admitted that a question might
arise as to whether a signatory State was bound by the proviaions of the
Convention or by its obligations towards enother State under an extradition
agreement. Perhaps some explisit decision on that point should be reached and
included in the draft Convention,

; Mr. ROBINSON (Israel) szid that the matter involved intricate legal
- considerations; there might be some danger in meking. reference to bilateral
agreements specifically dealing with extradition to the exclusion of other.
bilateral sgreements which might also be affected by the provisions of the
Comvention, = The question should, perhaps, bé left to the Style Committee.

Mr. HERMENT {Beclzium) remarked that 4t was not a question of quoting
extradition treaties in the dreft Comvention. It would suffice to state thet
the provision in question did not apply to cases of extradition,

R . The PRESIDENT,. speakirg as representative of Demmerk, said that if ’
explieit mention were ‘made in the Convention of bilateral agre’ementé concerning
extradition; a clauép would also have to be inserted to cover those States which,
- under thelr domestic lega.l system, pract:laed extradition without having concluded
‘i aetual extradition treaties. - Both methods should be taken into account.

o Baron van BOETZELAFR (Netherle.nds) said that the point raised by the _

President in his capacity as representative of Demmark would, az hed been -
_suggested by the representative of Belgium, be met by a general reference to
‘.emaditien, without mention of treaties or agreements.



The PRESIDENT, speaking es x:eprosentatire ci"Devnnark, observed that
States which received a request for the extradition of a refugee who had canmitted
a crimc of no great consequence from the very government that was likely .te
-persecute him, would be faced with a very difficult decision. On the oi;her.lfzand,I :
States could not be expected to grant asylum to persons committing capit}al crimes
nmerely because they happened to be exposed at the same time to relatiyely minor
dangers on account of some unimportent political activity. A proper balance must -
be struck between all the considerations involved. - - g-‘

Mr, HOARE (United Kmédm) was anxious that the quostion of extredition -
vwhich, admittedly, would have to be settled - should be kept separate from the .
Tnlted K..ngdnni amendment. His particular preoceup....on was that persons vho
comnitted crimes in their country of refuge should not be excluded from the

application of the Convention,

Mr. ROCHEFORT (France) thought that neither the provisions of article
28 nor the clauses in existing extradition treaties covered all the problems

invelved.

France granted asylum to a certein number of Polish nationals convicted of
scrious crimes, to whom the Poli h Consulate had refused a passpert. But that
was not safi‘ic:.ent reason for granting those porsons refuges status, Some .
delegations were prepared tn admit the right of Contracting States to expel or
extradite refugees living :l.n their territory, but refused to admit thelr right
not to grant refuges status to common-law criminals. ‘It was difficult, of course,zé
to compare the position of insular countries in respect of the refugee problem ‘
with that of continental countries. For her part, France relied essentielly on
the barrier formed by paragraph E, which was a gonditio gine gue_non of her E \
accession to-the Convention, Moreover, it should not be forgntten that the i
text of that section had already been adopted by the, I‘conomic and Social Gouncil; |
- and by the Genefal Assembly. France's reason for taking such a firm stand on
the subject lay “n the fact thot she had to administer the right of asylum under;
much more aifficuld cnnditions than did countries which vere in a pnsit:lon to ‘
screcn immigrants carefully at their frontiers.. o




AR

A/CONP 2/SRe24
page 14

‘M, ROBINSON (Israel) stated that the repreaenta‘liive of the Federal

Republic of Germany had contended that his emendment (A/CONF.2/76) was not one
of substance, but largely one of form, - However, it seemed to have been
inspired by a fear of oalling things by their right names; 1% replaced reference
to0 the Charter of the Internationsl Military Tribunal by references to other

 sources, namely, the Geneva Convention of 12 August 1949, relecive to the
Protection of Civilian Persons in Time of Var, three other Geneva Conventions of
the same date, and the Convention on Genooide of 9 December 1948, together with
s definition of crimes against peace reproduced frem Article 6 of the London -
Charter without indioat:lon as to ‘its source.

Approaching the matter from a purely -legal angle, two questions arose:
vhether, in fact, there was any substentive difference botween peragraph E of
~article 1 and the emendment sutmitted by the representative of the Federal
iRepublic of Germany, and, if there was no substantive difference, what would be
the legal effect of omitiing reference to the London Oha.rter.

» Taking the' first problem, it would be seen that so far as crimes agai.nst
_peace were concerned, the wording of the amendment was identical with that of
the London Charter. -As to war crimes in the nerrow semse of the word, there
were minor divergencies between the previsions of Article 147 of the Geneva
‘Cénvention and Article 6, section (b) of the London Charter, although the
vord:lng of the Gharter had undoubtedly influenced that of the Gonvention.

‘ With regard to crimes against humanity, as defined in Article III of the -
Convention on Genocide and the Geneva Convention of 1949 on the one hand and the
‘London Charter on the other, there were significant differences. Article 147
of the Geneva Convention was exhaustive; on the other hand, Article 6, section
" (c) of the London Charter referred to Yother inhumano acts", ihe in%erpretation
» ,nf that phrese being left to the courts. Other differences were that the.
,"Geneva Convention did not mention persecution .on politicsl, racial or religious
:grounds, and related to acts committed in "time of War" - as defined in Articles
2 and 3 = whereas Article 6, section (cj of the london Charter covered crimes
ccunitted ‘pefore or during the War“ Finally, the Geneva Convention dealt
'v'only with crimes committed by the enemy in occupied territory, vhereas the
}; I,ox;dnn Cherter dealt with crimes committ ed against any popula.tion, including
'that oi‘ the Gontracting State concerned.



Bven if peragraph E of article 1 of the draft Convention reproduced in ,ﬂl_tg L5
Article 6 of the London Charter there would still be grave difficulties, since |
the competence of the preseit Conference was restricted to establishing = 1egal
status for refugees. It was not called upon to legislate in questions of
international criminal law, or to define international crimes and’ embndy them in )
provisions which would exclude certain categories of persons from the secope of
-the Convention. However,.there was nothing to prevent the Conference from
inserting references to existing instruments which formulated principles of
international law, and it was, perhaps, that consideration thst had.prmnpt,ed the
delegation of the Federal Republic of Germany to mention the Geneva Convention
and the Convention en Genccide, ir;etead of reproducing the wording of Article 6, )
sectiens (b) end (e¢), of the London Charter. In its amendment, however, that '
delegation gave no indication of the source of its definition of crimes against

peace,

There wes no more authoritative or mcre wide]y recognized source of , ;
international eriminal law then the London Charter, and it would be most dangerous |
to delete all mention of it, Furthermore, it would be :!mpossible to apply and

nterpret the provis:.ons of paragraph E of article 1 without reference to that

instrument., Related material such as that assembled during the preparatnry mrk

of the Internationel Military Tribunal and the records of the Ndrnberg and other
trials would essist in determining what were criminal acts of States, the criminal*_
responsibility of government officials ’ the treatment of such ‘Pleas as those of -
"superior orders" "duress", "necessity", "nverriding national intereet" or o
"national emeyr gency"' The proposed deletion of reference to Article 6. of thef ; v_
London Charter would render paragraph E a dead letter. He did not believe thet
the present state of world affairs justified such a step. | ) ’

Respeet for the decisione of the majority in the United Natiens had been put
forward as an argumen" in defence of paragraph A of article 1 of the draft i
Convention, but that argument surely applied with far grea'ber force to paragraph :

'E, 'The "Nﬁrnberg Principles" had twice been re-affirmed in the General - . ‘ _‘
Assemoly, and not a single defectian had occurred since, He therefore cnnsidered_f_;‘f 1
that 9 apart f"om inc- n estuble legal coneiderntions, it was the duty of the =



A/ NF.?/SRe
page 14

Conference, as a body convened by the General Assembly, to reject the amendment
presented by the representative of the Federal Republic of Germany. '

Mr, ROCHEFORT (Fra.ncé) suggested that the amendment surmitted by the
delegation of the Federal Republic of Germany should bs referred to a working group.

. The PRESIDENT felt that the French representative's s;.lggestion was
. extremely useful, and that it represented the only possible solution for the time
being.

; Mr., HOARE (United Kingdom) had no objections to the French suggestion.
The whole of paragraph E might well be taken up by the- working group, which should

_also take into account the points he and other representatives had made, in |

“connexion with the United Kingdom amendment, on the matter of extradition.

Mr. del DRAGO (Italy) supported the French representative's suggestion.

Mr. CHANCE (Canada) also favoured the French"representativle" s suggestion.
- To his mind, one matter of great concern to all delegations was the possibility

_ that refugees, or persons presumed to be such, might present themselves in a given
ébuxitry and endeavour to subvert the Stete, The working group might also consider
- Ancluding a suitable roference to Article 30 of the Universal Declaration of Human
. R:.shts.

~

The PRESIDENT suggested that the working group should be set up

»' '-;itmnedlately, and proposed that it should be made up of the representatives of
"’"'}"'"France ,' the Federal Republic of Germany, Israel and the United Kingdom. The High
‘v'~‘~>f'06missioner for Refugees should also be invited to participate in the working '
"=:",':gr6up' s 'discussions' on sub-paragraph'(b) of .paragré.ph E, which would bear upon the -
,':"»'deﬁnlt:.on used in the Statute of his Office. . '

The President‘ g suggestion was unanimouslx adopted.

T ‘The FRESIu NT then drew attestion to the auencments to paz‘agfa.ph F of ‘*
| :',artzcle 1 submitted by the Belgisn and Yugoslav delegations (A/CONF 2/78 and
"»QA/CONF 2/79 respectively).




... AJCONF.2/SR.2
page 17 '

Mr, ROBINSON (Israei)‘ remarked that, whereas paragraphs B, €, D and E |
were all restrictive in character, paragraph F was the opposite. The Yugoslav ) T
representative was possibly :}ustified in feeling that, unless paragraph F was -me.da
subject to the provisions of ‘paragraph E, new categories of rsfugees created in the
future might be regarded as free from all restr:!.ct:.ons. . On the other hand, thers .
was some danger in including “he words proposed in the Yugoslav amendment becauae
they might be interpretad as meaning “subject to the provisions of paragra.ph E. :
exclusively." He requested the Yugoslav representative to reconsidér his propoaal ‘~
in that light. In his opinion, the logical place for paragraph F was imnediately
after paragraph A. There would then be no risk of the Yugoslav amendment to
paragraph E being misunderstoode : :

Mr, ROCHEFORT (France) said that if the Israeli representative's .
' suggestion was accepteble to the Yugoslav representative, all would be well. he
Yugoslav amendment, however, aesuaged anxieties that France iteelf shared. If
one followed the development of the text of the draft Corivention, it woﬁld, be |
observed that paragraph F was no more than a survival, and no longer had‘aif;y S X
meaning, now that the definition in articlel had been broadened. of what _bther-tl_
categories of persons, indeed, could there now be any questién '?° It seemed that

provision had already been made for a2ll the categories of refugees to whom the -' ’l
status of inﬁemat.i.onal refugee could be extend'ed, ot,.ﬁer than those mandatorily.-
and regrettably - excluded under paragreph C. It was certain that the United
Nations did not intend to apply the provisions of the Convent:.on to nat:.onal

- refugees; such as those. in Germany, India and Pakistan. Yet' paragraph F of
article 1 seemed to imply that certain categories of :mternational refugees had
been left out of the Convention which was not the case.

At all events, the Belgian amendment to paragraph F provided a more sata.i:
factory formula than the exist:mg text. It int roduced an element of tact |
‘vis-a-vig Contractmg Statee, as it laid down L’aat if a Contracting State decided
to apply the tem "refugee 0 to other categories of persons, it should 80 infom
the Secretary-Ge'leral of the Un:.,ted Nations s ‘who would then invite the ot.her Con :
tracting States to _nform hm whether they accepted such an extens:.on of the term.




) Mr. ROBINSON (Israel) pointed out that there was a discrepancy in time
batween the definition of the term "refuges" in the Statute of the 0ffiee of ‘the
Commissmner for Refugees and the one 'in the draft Convention before the Conference,
In the latter, reference was made to events prior to 1 January 1951; -there was no
~such reference in the Statute of the High Commissioner's Office. In order to'
provide the High Commi gsioner with an additional legal basis for his activities,
tha. General Assembly had felt that an extending clause, namely paragraph F,wehould

be included in the Convention on the Status of Refugees.

Mr. ROCHEFORT (France) did not think that those were the reasons which »
had led to the inclusion of paragraph F. France had no great objection to that
text, provided, however, that it was not considered as authorizing the General
-Assembly to place under the Jurisdiction of the High Commissioner for Refugees the
;refug_ees he (Mr, Rochefort) had mentioned earlier. )

If events subsequent to 1 January 1951 were to be considered, they could only
be .events which would turn the world upside down once zgain, and in that case it
was prcbable that a fresh conference of plenipotentiaries would have to be convened,

. Mr, HERMENT. (Belgium) wished the possibility of an extension in time to
be retained. That was the object of his amendment to paragraph F of article 1.

Mr. MAKIEDO (Yugoslav:.a) sa:.d that he attached great :meortance to the
:restrictlve provisions of paragraph E. He supported the observations of the
French repreeentatlve s but was unable to accept the United ngdom amendment o
T(A/CONF 2/7&), waich would extend the benefits of the Conventlon to refugees gullty
of ccmmon crimes and, if the flrst United Kingdom alternative wers accepted, to

ipe_rsons guilty of acts contrary to the principles of the Umted Natlons.

: For reas*ns similar to those given by the Israeli representatn.ve, he could not :
:aGCept the amendment to paragraph E submitted by the delegation of the Federal ‘ |
’Republic of Germany. In view of the place occupied by paragra.ph F in the origtnal :
draft, it. was necessary to speclfy that all possible extensions cf the term | ) o
'“refugee" should be subject to the exclusive reservations provided for in paragraph‘ -

E, as was proposed in the Yugoslav amendment. That would preclude any' subsequent



-

]

'study article 3 (4/CONF. 2/72) , and espec:.ally to the six cho:Lces with which the

‘countrles would dpply t.he Conv«.ntion only to European refugees woculd in 1tself
. constitute dlscrmination. ‘ ' ‘

s o ~ A/CONF,2/8R.24
’ : ' , o - pagel9 o

misunderstandings.  However, é\cen if paragraph F was placed i.uunediately after .

paragraph 4, the Yﬁgoslav amendment would, in his opinion, still be necessvary.

Mr. CHiNCE (Canada) drew attention to a technlcal d:.ff:.culty, namely, PR
that the purport of paragraph E was not yet known, =

\

.The PRESIDENT supported a suggestion by Mr. MAKIEDO (Yugoslavia) that-.
that point should be left in abeyance for the time be:u g5 and suggested that, sinee '
the Conference had discussed article 1 so far as was poss:.ble for the time being, ﬁi;;

it should resume its consideration of article 2,

It was so agreed.

(1) Article 2 - Genersl obligations (resumed from the fourth meeting)

Mr. ROCHEFORT (France) said that the French delegation, having carried"“: _
its objections over to a.rt:.cle 28, (prohiblta.on of expuls:.on), withdrew ite amend— ‘
ment (A/CONF 2/18) to article 2, A C e

The PRESIDENT put article 2 to the vote,

" Article 2 was adopted by 24 votes to none, with 1 abstention.-

(5-11) Article 3 - Non-discrimination (A/CONF,2/28, A/CONF 2/72) (resumed from. the
eighteenth meetmg) e

-

The PRESIDENT drew attention to the report of the Committee set up.to:.

Cormittee had been faced (sect:.on 5)e

Mr. BOGHEFORT (France) supported the' text in section 5 (6) of the _’“k°°ff
Committee!s report. It would be desirable, hcwever, to clar:.i‘y that text by some
such add:.t:.on as "and, in respect of country of origin, without pre,judlce to the
provismns of article 1%, Wlthou such clar:.ficatz.on s the new article and article
1 would contradn.ct one anot.her, as :Lt m:lght be argued that. the fact. thet . cert.am

v -



page 20

.

Mr. HOARE (United Kingdom) appreciated the Fronch repfesentative’a point,
bub felt that it was covered by the Committee!s draft in section 5(%), because ‘
‘Contracting States would be obliged to apply the provisions of the COnvention
to persons defined in article 1 without discrimination as to country of origin,
race and sc on. Article 1 now provided States with a choice between two alterna-

tives for the geographical scope of the Convention,’ and the non-discriminatory
elause would therefore apply only to refugees in the Jense of the altermative which -

any given Contracting State selected.

. Mr, ROCHEFORT (France) thought that his suggested anmendment was essent.iai.
'/Replyiﬁg to the PRESIDENT, he sa:id that he could subtmit a written text later,

2

: Mr. ROBINSON (Israel), spesking to a point of order, suggested that,
. provided the French representative had no objeetion, the Conference should proesed
.%o vote on the sub;atance of ~rticle 3, subject to subsequent textual emendations,

The PRESIDENT ascertained that the French representative was agreesble to
that procedure. He then drew the Conference's attention to section 5(6) of the
' Committee's report. |

, Mr. HERMENT (Belgium) reqﬁested that the vote should be taken golely on
the text as submitted, to the exclusion of any amendments which might be made to it
by the Style Committee, and which might casily turn out to be more than mere
"changss of form,

Mr, ROCHEFORT (France) said that in those circumstaneces he would abstain
from voting on the new draft of article 3. ‘

Mr. HERMENT (Belgium) indicated that he would reserve his delegation's
. . entire attitude towards a text which was tc be subject to modification by the Style -
" Committee, ' C ol

The PRESIDENT pointed out that all the votes taken so far related to the
- first vreadmg of the text; representatlves would be free to revise their posit:.ona
in the light of the texts prepared by the Style Committee, He then put to the
vote the new article 3 as set ~_7th in secticn 5(6) of the Committee's reporb. '




. A/GONF 2/sn.
_page. 21 '

New article 3, thus amended, was adégted by 21 votes to none, with 3 abstentions.
‘ Mr, MAKIEDO (Yugoslavia) explained that he had abstained because his
amendment, which aimed at presventing every type of diserimination, had not been
adopted; he was unable to vote for a text which, while forbidding dis_criminatién‘ e
on account of race and country of origin, left the way open to cther forms of
diserinination, . ' .

Mr. MAHER (Egypt) remarked that his 'pqsitioh was similar to that.of the
Tugoslav representetive, His deiegation, too, had submitted an amendment to
srticle 3 (i/CONF,2/28) which had not been teken into eonsideration.

(iv) - Article 3 B (reswned from the sixth meeting)

| The PRESIDENT recallsd that the Gonference had decided o defer corisider»
ation of article 3 B pending ths preparation of a text by the United Kingdom snd B
Israeli represér;t,atives. Unfortunately, =i;he Secretariat had‘not yet been able to. '
get the text translated and distributed He therefore suggested that the ’
" Conference should in the meant:une pass on to article 4.,

It was so j.ﬁreed.

(v) - Anic;i L - Eﬁempt:.on from recdprocity (4/CONF.2/32) (resumed from the
sixth meeting)

-

Baron van BOETZELAER (Netherlande) recalled that he-had or:.gmally L
- supported the joint French/Belgia.n amendment to article 4 (4/CONF,2/32); however, ;
- he had since discovered certain points regarding which he wished for some

clarification,

\ Accordlng to the first para'graph of the French/Belgian amendment, certain ; 3
rei‘ugees would continue to enJoy the reciprocity which they had previously enjoyed=

~that included the legislative rec:.procity mentioned in the second paragraph, as’
~Well as diplomatic and de facto reciprocity. On the other hand, new refugees S

4would, according to the same amendment s enjoy exemption from leg:.slat:we rec:.procity‘

~only after a perlod of three years! residence in the receiving country, He




AfCONF. 2/SR, 24

| page 2

appreciaﬁed the reasons for which certain States felt obliged to iimit the.rights
of now refugees in that way, but p01nted out that there were other States which
visualized the possibility of extendlng the idea of reciprocity even to aon=-
statutory refugees. He therefore requested the authors of the joint amendment to
delete the word "legislative!; countries which regarded the retention of thaﬁ
word as indispensable could make approp:iate reservations. \

A second point was that paragfaph 3 of article 4 was not-covered by the
: French/Belgian amendment, an omission which the co-sponsors had not fully clarified,

Finally, he asked the Belgian representative whether he did not agree that it
would be useful to adld an extra paragraph relating to the reciprocal regiocnal
. agreements existing between certain groups of countries, such as Benelux and the

Seandinavian countries.

_ Mr, HERMENT (Belgium) did not think that a clause relating to regional
" agreements could be included in the Conveation, Contracting States which wished
to do so would always be able to enter a reservation on that point at the time of
5~signing the Convention.

. As to paragraph 3 of article 4, the fate of which was causing concern to the
‘Netherlands vepresentative, the Belgian delegaticn did not wish to see it deleted.
In fact, the French/Belgian amendment related only to paragraph 2 of article h.
It was emphatically not desizned to exclude de facto reclproczty. '

As to diplomatic reciprocity, he had recelved preeise instructions from his
Government to press for its exclusion. If the French/Belglan amendment were '

rejected, he reserved the right to 1ntroduce a new proposa_ on that issue.

Baron van BOETZELAER (Netherlands) said that he would not press for the
inoluaion of the extra paragraph relating to regional agreements, but thought that»ﬂ
h,the word Ylegislative" should def1n1te1y be deleted from the joint amendment.

Mr. ROCHEFORT (France) asked the Secretariat to state how many countries f
observed exemption from legislative reciprocity under the tenms of the 1933 ' '
: Gonvention. Tt was ¢ertain that. their nunber was very., small, for the case of



exemption was r:m,. ﬁe present discussion xs;as thei'e-fore pureiy theoretical,
In any event, it muld be better to avert. the poseibu.i'by of reservations ‘neing
antered on the point.

Mr, WARREN (United States of Amerlca) pointid out that, if ‘the word .
egzislative® were deleted, tiic ’wxb of the joint amendment would be mach ‘the
same ag the original text of article 4,

Mr, HERMENT (Belgium) said that in his opinion the moaification proposedv .
by the Netherlands representative tc the Fre ench/Belgian amendment would not
involve a change of substance, but only one of form, and one that would not a
improve the text at that. ‘

Mr. von TRﬁTZSCHLER (Fedeml Republic of Germany) observed that the :

orlrfmal toxt used the words "for a certain period"; whereas the joint. axnendment

referred to Ma period of three years®,

The PRESIDh.NT replied that the words defining, the permd -of time could

be voted on separately.

The EXECUTIVE SECRiI.LY pointed out tha.t, in the 1933 convention, o
roservations to av-t:.cle J_T s which related to exemption from reciproeity, had: Men ;

entered by Belgium, Czechoslovak;a s Denmark, Norway and the United ngdom, none f
had been e'xtered by Bul"arla, France and It.aly. R

"Mr, HOARE. (Un:.tc,d Kingdom) explained that the United Kin&,dom reservation
had been made simply because the a.rticle in question had had no a}.plicat.lon in the
United Kingdom, - ‘ o B

Mr, ROCHEFORT (France) thought. it would be dli‘f:.eult 1o votz. on the
Jo:mt amenament beforc, knowing exactly what kinds of exemption from reciprocity

wore mvolved

The PnI‘SIDENT put to the vote the Netherlands proposal that the» word
. 'luf,lslatlve" bc deleted from the. joint Frenoh/Belg,:Lan amendment (A/cam«* 2]32).

The Netherlanis ,Jrogosal was rejected by 5 votc.s to 3, with l§ abstentlons,




- page 2k

3
k.
1
X

The PRESIDENT suggested that the Conference showld vote on the qualirying

, worda "aft.er a per:.od of thres years! residence“

Mr. HERMENT {Belgiun) asked why the text of the joint amendment could not
_be put to the vote in the form in which it appeared in document A/CONF,2/32. The
question of the period of residence could then be voted cn separately. :

{

The PRESIDENT felt that certain representatives might be willing to
support the amendment if the refercnce to the period of three years'! residence

were deleted,

Mr. ROCHEFORT (France) thought that at ths present stage of the
discussion it could not be said that the question of length of residenee had been
examined, In his opinion, the question of the three years' period could not be

) separated from the rest of the French/Belgian amendment s

The joint French/Belgian amendment (A/CONF 2/32) was adopted by 9 votes %o 5,
‘with 11 abstentions, < '

Article Q, as amended, was adopted by 20 \fotes to none, with 4 abstentions.

(vi) - Article 5§ -~ ExemLtion from exceptional measurcs (A/CONF.2/37, A/CONF.2/83)
; (resumed from the seventh meeting)

T_he PRESIDENT recalled that the discussion of artiele 5 had bsen deferre’d
_fat the request of the United Kingdom representative, who had wished to introduce
_ an amendment, The text of the latter was now to be found in dacument A/ CONF 2/83;
- the SHedish delegat:.on had also sutmitted an amencment to article 5 (A/CONF. 2/37 e

Mr. PERSSON (Sweden) requested the’ Conference to defer consideration of
t.he Swedigh amendment until the next day, in view of the absence of the leader of
s%he Swed:.sh delegation. _ T

e b‘r‘ HOARE (United Kingdom) supported the Swedlsh representa.tive's
= suggestion, p&rt.icularly as the Conference had not had sufficient. time to study

"V.his own amendment (:/CONF, 2/83).

L The Swedish representative's suggeation was adogted.

' Tho meoting rose ab 12,45 i



